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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: | August 29, 2013 | (COWYB of T) September 5, 2013
TITLE: ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 7, CHAPTER 73,

SECTION 73.09 OF THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE
IN REGARD TO SCHEDULE OF FINES/PENALTIES

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

On June 20, 2013, the BOT proposed this Ordinance be referred back to the Finance Committee for further

discussion. Attached is the BOT agenda item from the meeting on June 20",

At the June 24, 2013 Finance Committee meeting, the Committee discussed their recommendation to
reduce the fee schedule. The Finance Committee had originally proposed lowering the fines to try to
collect from those who would not pay $250 for a parking ticket.

The Finance Committee voted unanimously to bring their original recommendation back to the Village
Board with the understanding that the Committee will review a report from Finance by May 1, 2014 to
compare the % of fines collected last year to the % of fines collected with the new fee schedule.

The Finance Committee recommended Board of Trustee approval of the attached ordinance.

Review (as necessary):
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